4 GRAND LODGE OF onum

4 Together with Muten, and Past Masters, hailing from -
the following lodges:—King Bolomon’s, No. 22, Toronto;
Tonio, No. 25, Toronto; Striet Observance, No. 27, Hamil-
ton; 8t. Jobgvu, No. 40, Hamilton; 8t. Olsir, No.185, Milton;.
Burlington, No. 165, Burlington; Oredi

town; Kerr, No. 280, Barrie; Mindén, No. 258. ngoton
Zetland, No. 826, Toronto; Dorie, No.\882, Hamilton; Oak- :
ville Liodge, U. D., Oakville.

o
_ Grand Lodge was opened in !

. afternoon, in the Templar Hall, and from thonoe the Breth‘
ren marched in_procession, headed by the band, to the site
of the proposed church. A

The front of the procession having reached the site, a halt.
was made, and the ranks opened out and faced inwards,
when the Grand Master, supported by the Grand Officers,
* . passed through to the North-east corner, where s platform
had been erected for their convenience. It had been ar-
ranged that the Church of England Service should take place-
first, and accordingly, as soon as the Grand Masterhad been

« veseived and weloomed; the proceedings were commenced by

‘Bro.  the: Rey. Canon Worrell, M. A., Incumbent of the
Church, who conducted &he portion of the ceremony per-
taining fo the Church of England.

'W. Bro. the Rev. W. J. MacKenzie, Acting Grand Chap-
lain, then offered up a suitable prayer, and the Grand Secre-
tary read the following scroll:—

By the favor of Almighty God, on the Thirteenth dny of
June, 1888, Era of Masonry, 6888,

“ And in the Forty-seventh year of the reign of our Most

Gracious Sovereign,
Viotoria, =

BytheGrmolGodEmpmoﬂndn,mdeot Geeat.
Bnhmu&lulnd and of the Dominion of Canada.
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